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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Cheng Lee <me@prashu.net>
Sunday, January 24, 2010 4:48 PM

attn: counsel

ZIBO WEL-FIT METAL PRODUCTS CO LTD
Address: No. 18, Lushan Road,
Fenghuan Town, Linzi District,
Zibo City, Shandong

Attention: Counsel,

We the management of ZIBO WEL-FIT METAL PRODUCTS CO LTD, requires your legal representation for our
American Customers. ZIBO WEL-FIT METAL PRODUCTS CO LTD is a manufacturer and supplier of metals; we are
being owed payment on a shipment that we made to a customer in America in June 2008 and now seeking advice and
possible representation in litigation against the non-paying company.

We are of the opinion that the ability to consolidate payments from America will eradicate delays due to inter-continental
monetary transaction between Asia and America. We understand that a proper Attorney Client Retainer will provide the
necessary authorization and we are most inclined to commence talks as soon as possible.

Your consideration of our request is highly anticipated and we look forward to your prompt response.

Sincerely,

Cheng Lee,
cheng.lee67@yahoo.com.sg
ZIBO WEL-FIT METAL PRODUCTS CO LTD


